
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 7/1/2013 11:26:06 AM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov) (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: CA Util Res E&G Bills and By State Res Elec Bills

Here’s both the CA comparison and state by state.

From: iRprlartpri 
Sent: Monday, July 01,2013 11:07 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney_________________________
Cc: | Redacted
Subject: CA Util Res E&G Bills and By State Res Elec Bills

]

Hi Sid,

Attached please find 2 tables showing the following:

•i_______ i 2012 Calif UFA'./ ;>us Elec and Gas Avg Bill

•L J 2011 By State Res Elec Avg Bills and Rates

If you have any questions please let me know.

Thanks,

|Reda

SB GT&S 0882284

mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov


From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: Monday. July 01 2013 10:46 AM
To: | Redacted
Subject: Re: Res G&E Rates and Bills By Region

That would be great. We could send her a rawer version if that would be quicker. Thanks!

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From:l^cte(L^......
Sent: Monday, July 01,2013 10:11 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: Res G&E Rates and Bills By Region

Hi Sid,

I’m working from home today. Yes, I can provide the Res Elec by State, but I don’t 
have the gas and the source documents are on my desk. However, I can probably ask 
someone to send me a pdf and I can pull together by early afternoon I would imagine.

Redact

From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: Monday, July 01 2013 10:08 AM
To: Redacted
Subject: Fw: Res G&E Rates and Bills By Region

Redacted

Marzia has now asked for the state breakdown for electric and gas. Are you in today to be able 
to send it? Thanks!

yours,

sid

SB GT&S 0882285



Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, July 01,2013 10:04 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Re: Res G&E Rates and Bills By Region

Yeah, if you have them. Your email below indicated that you had them

Marzia

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

------- Original message---------
From: "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4@pge.com>
Date: 07/01/2013 10:02 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: Res G&E Rates and Bills By Region

Do you mean comparisons within the state of CA?

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, July 01,2013 09:12 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: Res G&E Rates and Bills By Region

Hi there

The State info would be perfect. Today or tomorrow will do

SB GT&S 0882286

mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qov1
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Thanks so much!

Mania Zafar- California Public Utilities Commission - Zaf&.cnuc.ca.gov - 415-703-1997

From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pqe.com1
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 2:47 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia; Cherry, Brian K
Subject: FW: Res G&E Rates and Bills By Region
Importance: High

Here’s a comparison by region.

From: [Redacted,
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 2:44 PM
To: Dietz. Sidney____
0C: Redacted
Subject: Res G&E Rates and Bills By Region 
Importance: High

]

Hi Sid,

Here are the latest statistics showing Residential Gas and Electric Average Rates 
and Bills, by Region for 2011. This data is from the 
American Gas Association and represents the lates 
State for E 
hours if ne

»n Electric Institute and the
able. We also have this by 

table format) and can pull together the gas in the next couple of

If you have any questions or need something further, please let me know.

SB GT&S 0882287

mailto:SBD4@pqe.com1


Thanks,

Reda
rfprl

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. , . ,
To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/pnvacv/customer/
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